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Ramendra Singh

From: Kalpana Mule <kalpana.mule@oustfire.com>
Sent: 30 November 2024 10:10
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: Quotation for Supply of Fire Extinguisher for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC
Attachments: Semolina Kitchens - 30.11.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
Please find the attachment of Quotation for Supply of Fire Extinguisher for your reference. 
 
Please acknowledge the receipt of this email. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
KALLPNA MULE 
M:+91 9321756947 

 
 

 

OUSTFIRE SAFETY ENGINEERS PVT.LTD. 
AUTHORISED LICENCE AGENCY OF MAHARASHTRA GOVT. (CLASS-A) 
H.O.:- Fire Safety Nation showroom, Thane-Belapur Road, Juinagar (East), Navi Mumbai -
400706                
PUNE:- Shop No.06, Sector 7, Shivraj industrial Complex, Bhosari MIDC Road Bhosari, Pune-
411026. 
 
 
 
On Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 17:38, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share the below Fire Extinguisher Qtn 

  

Item Qty 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER ABC- 6 KG with Floor Stand 3 
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FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO or 2-4.5KG with Floor Stand 3 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER KTYPE - 6 KG with Floor Stand 2 

FIRE BLANKET - 6 ft X 4 ft 3 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

  


